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From: Bay Of Islands Mailbox
Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 2:52 pm
To:  
Subject: FW: Cape Brett additional fee being requested on the track
Attachments: Screenshot_20220205-173233.png; Screenshot_20220205-173315.png; Screenshot_

20220205-173323.png; Screenshot_20220205-173241.png

Hi there 
 
Copy fyi 
 
Thanks   
 

From:  @fmc.org.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 10:41 am 
To: Bay Of Islands Booking Mailbox <bayofislandsbooking@doc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Fwd: Cape Brett additional fee being requested on the track 
 
Kia ora 
 
Refer the attached screenshots from recent social media posts, relating to people walking the Cape Brett track being 
approached by a local person requesting an additional payment. 
 
Are you aware of this situation ? 
 
Do you have a suggestion for how people should respond to this ? 
 
Nga mihi 
 

 
 

Federated Mountain Clubs 
@fmc.org.nz 
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Kind regards, 
 
 
 

 
 

 Legal Services Unit 
Department of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai  

DDI:  | Mobile:  
Grand Central | Level 3 | 161 Cashel Street | Christchurch 8011 
Private Bag 4715 | Christchurch Mail Centre | Christchurch 8140 
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Caution ‐ This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this 
email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you. 
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 |Pou Rārangi Kōrero | Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga |National Office, 
Antrim House, 63 Boulcott St | PO Box 2629, Wellington 6140, NZ |  

Visit www.heritage.org.nz and learn more about New Zealand’s heritage places  

 

Tairangahia a tuawhakarere; Tātakihia ngā reanga o āmuri ake nei  

Honouring the past; Inspiring the future  

 

This communication may be a privileged communication. If you are not the intended recipient, then you are not authorised to retain, copy or 
distribute it. Please notify the sender and delete the message in its entirety. 
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Disclaimer 
 
Please note that entry on the New Zealand Heritage List/Rārangi Kōrero identifies only the heritage values of the property concerned and 
should not be construed as advice on the state of the property, or as a comment of its soundness or safety, including in regard to earth-
quake risk, safety in the event of fire, or insanitary conditions. 

 
Archaeological sites are protected by the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Act 2014, regardless of whether they are entered on the 
New Zealand Heritage List/Rārangi Kōrero or not. Archaeological sites include ‘places associated with pre-1900 human activity, where there 
may be evidence relating to the history of New Zealand’. This List entry report should not be read as a statement on whether or not the 
archaeological provisions of the Act apply to the property (s) concerned. Please contact your local Heritage New Zealand office for archaeo-
logical advice. 
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SUMMARY  

Te Araaka refers to the pathway taken by the tūpuna of Ngāti Kuta and Patukeha when 

interring tūpāpaku in the burial caves of Pukehuia on the Rakaumangamanga ranges. 

Ope tauā returning from journeys to the south would halt at Oke Bay when arriving 

back to the rohe. Tūpāpaku were then lifted by aka vines up the cliff to where they 

would lie in state on the flats at Hauai Bay, giving the literal name ‘The Path of Vines’ 

to the walkway. After final preparations, the tūpāpaku would be carried along the trail 

following the ridgeline and up into the burial caves of Pukehuia. As part of the wider 

cultural landscape, Te Araaka was a section of a longer tribal walkway that connected 

inner Pēwhairangi (Bay of Islands) to Te Rāwhiti and Rakaumangamanga. The Opourua 

urupā (also called Te Araaka) is situated on the site of an older ridge pā and maintains 

the intergenerational mana and tapu of the walkway.  Te Araaka is therefore an 

ancestral connection between the current urupā and the ancient rua kōiwi of the hapū 

of Ngāti Kuta, Patukeha, and the wider Ngāpuhi collective. Te Araaka covers part of the 

current Cape Brett Track, which leads from Oke Bay up and over Rakaumangamanga. 

1. IDENTIFICATION1 

1.1. Name of Wāhi Tapu Area 

Te Araaka 

Te Araka 

Opourua Urupā 

Cape Brett Track (part) 

Scenic Reserve Oke Bay (Part) 

1.2. Location Information 

Address 

Oke Bay 

Rawhiti 

Bay of Islands 

 

Additional Location Information 

-35.226810, 174.264281 

NZMG X: 2,625,918.47; NZMG Y: 6,662,889.21 

 
1  This section is supplemented by visual aids in Appendix 1 of the report. 
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Iwi/hapū 

Ngāti Kuta, Ngāti Patukeha 

Ngāpuhi 

Local Authorities 

Far North District Council, Northland Regional Council 

1.3. Current Legal Description 

Lot 8 DP 58339 (NZ Gazette,1987, p5093), Lot 9 DP51670 (NZ Gazette, 1987, p5093); 

Hauai 2E Māori Reservation Opourua Cemetery (NZ Gazette, 1992, p1175); Lot 5 DP 

51670 (CT NA22A/975), Lot 6 DP 51670 (CT NA7C/1440), Hauai 2G2B (CT 365650), 

Hauai 2G2A (CT NA56A/696) and Rawhiti 6 (CT 524873) 

1.4. Extent of Wāhi Tapu Area 

Extent includes the land known as Lot 8 DP 58339 (Scenic Reserve Oke Bay), Hauai 2E 

Māori Reservation Opourua Cemetery, Lot 9 DP51670 (Scenic Reserve Oke Bay), and 

including parts of land known as Lot 5 DP 51670, Lot 6 DP 51670, Hauai 2G2B, Hauai 

2G2A and Rawhiti 6 following the Department of Conservation’s Cape Brett Track. 

These features are interconnected. 

Reserve 

The parcel known as Hauai 2E is part of a Māori reservation for the purpose of an 

urupā (NZ Gazette 1992, p1175). 

The parcel known as the Scenic Reserve Oke Bay, Lot 8 DP 58339 (NZ Gazette, 1987, 

p4238) and Lot 9 DP51670 (NZ Gazette, 1987, p5093)   

 

New Zealand Archaeological Association Site Recording Scheme 

Imperial N12/114; NZAA Id: Q05/151 

Imperial N12/115; NZAA Id: Q05/150 

 

1.5. Uses 
[Māori] [Ara Purahourua: Sacred Pathway]   

[Māori] [Urupā] 
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2. SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

2.1. General Nature of Wāhi Tapu Area 

Located on the eastern edge of Pēwhairangi at Te Rāwhiti, a cleft in the cliff at Opourua 

marks the beginning of Te Araaka. A tight and steep trail rises from the beach to the 

top of the cliff marked by several pohutukawa trees. The path follows the cliff and 

ridgeline up to the fence of the Te Araaka Opourua urupā. This is the current urupā of 

Ngāti Kuta and is situated on the remnant of a ridgeline pā (Q05/150; N12/113). From 

the eastern side of the urupā, the path drops down to a saddle where it intersects with 

the Cape Brett Track; on the eastern side, the trail drops down to give access to Oke 

Bay; and on the western side stairs lead down to the road and the track entrance 

marked with a waharoa and tekoteko. From this crossway heading south, Te Araaka 

goes up the hill along the ridge following the Cape Brett Track. In 1978, there were still 

remnants visible of terracing (Q05/151; N12/113) that are now obscured by time and 

scrub. Passing through private land the extent of Te Araaka finishes abruptly in Māori 

freehold land, thereby preserving the sanctity of the ancient rua kōiwi.  

 

2.2. Wāhi Tapu Area Statement 

Te Araaka is sacred to Ngāti Kuta and Patukeha in the traditional, spiritual, and 

religious sense. The area contains several Wāhi Tapu and is integral to the identity and 

cultural well-being of the hapū. It has strong traditional associations with tūpuna of 

the area and their last journey to the burial caves on the mountain ranges. The Wāhi 

Tapu Area connect associated Wāhi Tapu for the transportation of the dead by aka 

vines from Opourua Bay; an urupā that is still used to bury the dead; and the trail that 

leads up into the traditional burial caves of the hapū and iwi on Pukehuia and 

Rakaumangamanga. 
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Maps of Extent  

 
(Extent of the Te Araaka Wāhi Tapu Area) 

 

 
(Parcel names of Rawhiti excluding Wāhi Tapu Area extent) 
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(3D Image of Te Araaka including extent) 
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Current Identifier 

NZ Gazettes 

 

(Oke Bay Scenic Reserve, NZ Gazette, 1987, p5093) 

 

 
(Māori reservation for the purpose of an urupā, NZ Gazette, 1992, p1175) 
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Records of Title 
 

 
 
 

(Lot 5 DP 51670 CT NA22A/975: Quickmap) 
 

 
 

(Lot 6 DP 51670 CT NZ7C/1440: Quickmap) 
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(Hauai 2G2A CT NA56A/696: Quickmap) 
 

 
 

(Hauai 2G2B CT 365650: Quickmap) 

 
(Rawhiti 6 CT 524873: Quickmap) 
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3.2. Appendix 2: Visual Aids to Historical Information 

Historical Photographs and NZAA Site Record Forms 

 

(Arch Site file for Q05/151, evidence of terracing on ridge) 
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(Arch Site file for Q05/150, ridge pā where current urupā is) 
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3.3. Appendix 3: Visual Aids to Physical Information 

Current Photographs of Place  

 

(Te Araaka and cleft in the cliff where tūpāpaku were lifted, Ngawhare 08/12/20) 

 

(View down to Te Araaka, urupā boundary fence on left, Ngawhare, 08/12/20) 
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(North facing, with urupā boundary fence, Moturahurahu island in background – 

Ngawhare 08/12/2020) 

 

(View looking up to southern aspect of urupā, Ngawhare, 08/12/20) 
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(Walkway heading south up to Pikihuia, cliff on left side, Ngawhare 08/12/20) 

 

(Entrance to urupā, Oke Bay Scenic Reserve and beginning of Cape Brett Track, 

Ngāwhare 08/12/20)  
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Photos of the Lodge:  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/48b33o6v58k8t3u/AAABqDjwQKSrFs4EKJgIxLSoa?dl=0 
 
Julian playing among the dolphins, in knee deep water at Oke Bay 2019 
https://youtu.be/VK6wnJVk3rs 
A newspaper article about Oke Bay  
http://capebrett.co.nz/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/Photographer-captures-dolphins-mid-leap-in-Northlands-Oke-Bay-in-the-Bay-of-
Islands-Stuff.co .nz .pdf 
 
This is the manual which tells you all about the Lodge so that you make the most of your stay when you come 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/qv4tn6hkuumhytu/Best%20%20Oke%20Bay%20Lodge%20Welcome%20doc%2056.pdf?dl=0 
 
This is a video made by two families who stayed 3 weeks at the Lodge over Christmas 2019/20. The video gives tips and ideas about 
how to get the most out of your stay 
https://youtu.be/G65PnetKt-s 
 
 

A short clip of a wedding recently held at the Lodge 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/rc5xok4br5z4vy0/%D0%92%D0%B8%D0%B4%D0%B5%D0%BE%2016.02.2020%2C%2002%2009%200
4.mov?dl=0 
 
 
In 2010, National Geographic Travel Magazine rated the coastline where Oke Bay Lodge sits as the 2nd best in the world 
 
The Poor Knights Islands, which have been shortlisted as a UNESCO World Heritage site, lie 20 kilometres off the coast. These islands 
feature the world’s largest sea cave and are populated by orca, dolphins and hundreds of fish species. Diving is popular here and is 
rated among the best in the world. 
 
New Zealand’s temperate climate has four seasons, and in Northland there is a distinctly subtropical flavour. Northland’s summers 
average 22°-26°C (71°-80°F) with winter only going so low as a mild 14°-17°C (58°-62°) earning the region the title of ‘The Winterless 
North’. 
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From: Julian    
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 9:22 pm 
To:    @heritage.org.nz>;   
Subject: Re: please stop all earthworks on your property  
 
Hi   
On the 22nd September, I sought permission from Heritage NZ to install a new water tank for irrigation purposes on the 
south side of the existing tank. Here is my email 
 
Permission by Heritage NZ was given on the 3rd of October. Here is the permission email. 
 
The tank was installed last week. As per the permission email, and in accordance with it, no excavation was carried out 
on the east, west, or north sides of the existing tank i.e this ground remains undisturbed. That is to say, excavation was 
strictly limited to the south side of, and immediately next to, the existing tank, and only for the purpose of installing the 
tank i.e. we only did what we were given permission to do, no more, no less.  
 
Fill / soil/ clay which resulted from the installation was spread around to fill dips/holes/ undulations in the existing 
landscape i.e. to tidy it up a bit. 
 
This landscaping makes the excavation activity look extensive, when it in fact it was not. As already stated, we only did 
what we were given permission to do, as detailed above. 
 
Throughout the installation, accidental discovery protocols were strictly adhered to. At no time was there appearance of 
shell midden, historic bottles, animal bones, or archaeological stratigraphy. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On 24/11/2021, at 9:56 AM,    @heritage.org.nz> wrote: 
 
Kia ora Mr Bachelor 
 
As noted in the archaeological advice you received from   August 2019 please cease all earthworks on your 
property until this matter can resolved. I appreciate your co operation in this matter. I have provided you with some of 
the advice from   below:  
 

I suggest that determining whether the features are archaeological or not is not possible based on 
surface observation and if any party wished to make a final determination, an exploratory 
investigation would be required.  
I recommend that no further ground disturbing activity occur along the eastern/upper part of your property without 
further assessment and/or such an investigation, in order to avoid future misunderstanding. Leahy’s (1978) sketch map 
may show the relative position of the features she recorded but without a scale or other reference to features still 
present on the ground at the present, the position of the upper terraces she recorded either side of the fence line remain 
undetermined and are likely to be on your property. 
 
Could you please provide confirmation of this email. 
 

S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(a)
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Nga mihi 
 
 

  , Northland| Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga |Northland Area Office, Level 1 , 135 
Hone Heke Road , PO Box 836 Kerikeri 0245, New Zealand | Ph:   DDI:  | Visit 
www.heritage.org.nz and learn more about New Zealand’s heritage places 
 
Tairangahia a tua whakarere; Tatakihia nga reanga o amuri ake nei‐ Honouring the past; Inspiring the future 
 
This communication may be a privileged communication. If you are not the intended recipient, then you are not 
authorised to retain, copy or distribute it. Please notify the sender and delete the message in its entirety. 
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Statutory Land Management 
Department of Conservation  

Please note that you can't reply to this email. Instead please forward the email if you want to reply. 
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A three minute video about Oke Bay Lodge which sits on 3.5 acres of land, all water front.  
https://youtu.be/s2AL6P2ho0c 
 
 
Another video of the Lodge. Make sure your sound is right up for this one! 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/y76jj7cloc3vuld/koon%20video%201%20high%20res.mp4?dl=0 
 
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
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I see Julian Bachelor is clearing the bush on his property. His property is zoned as outstanding landscape. Seems to 
be taking advantage of pandemic diversion. 

Julian Bachelor has a record of flaunting District Plan rules. FNDC has been sitting on thier hands on this developer. 
Whilst he may the land, his recent survey does not reconcile with the property boundries registered to the Maori 
Land Court. Julian Bachelor continues to develop his property as a commercial function Centre. Maori being the 
surrounding land owners object to this commercial development using our lands, forests and coastline as the 
backdrop to his business. That the clearing of the surrounding nature is against the council planning rules and should 
be halted. There has been no consultation or affected party submissions. Julian Bachelor pleads ignorance and has a 
multiple number of breaches to answer and all we see is council sitting on their hands.  

 

 we need some help from DOC to step up on this kaupapa as well. The issue has the potential to escalate 
beyond just this property. There has been too much dithering on dealing with the Julian Bachelor issues and it needs 
to be brought to a head before the damage to the outstanding landscape is irreversible. Maori may well need to 
bring counsel in on this and raise the matter in our Regional Coastal Plan submissions.  

 may be good idea to share the concern with   and Compliance Team @ FNDC if at least to 
register Maori land owner concerns.  

Nga Mihi 

 

 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 
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Address. Memorial Avenue, Private Bag 752, Ka kohe 0440, New Zealand 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Challenge event. Please see below and attached.
They have been in touch with various people at Rawhiti, but I suggested they should talk to you directly
(if they haven’t already) as the course includes the entire Cape Brett Track.
I suggested that we make contact with you first to check if you are agreeable to Fusion Event contacting
you directly. Alternatively we can provide any responses back.
Ngā mihi,
S9(2
)( )
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:56 am
To: ; 
Subject: FW: Hauai No 2G 3 Block - Seeking evidence of a tribal walkway - Enquiry 2 E20190012721 (Assyst 

R169896-closed)
Attachments: RE: Investigation into hauai 2G3

Hi   and   
 
No action needed here! 
 
I sought status information from the MLC concerning the original partition of Hauai 2G in 1918. 

 of the Whangarei office responded with   email below, and my response to that is here too. 
The attachment of Minute Book records from 1918 era is: DOC‐6181755  I have saved the  email as DOC‐
6181758. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 10:38 a.m. 
To:    @justice.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Hauai No 2G 3 Block ‐ Seeking evidence of a tribal walkway ‐ Enquiry 2 E20190012721 
 
Tena koe   
 
Thank you for this advice helpful to the understanding of the original partition of Hauai 2G. 
 
The   of your office   provided Court Minute Book records (1935 era) relating to the 
alienation of 2G3, where it was agreed in these records for the tribal walkway to be put in place. 
It is highly likely that Maori then physically put the walkway route into effect, having it marked and fenced as decided in 
the Court Minute book records. 
Subsequently however the alienation was contested in a Higher Court, however the alienation was likely approved but 
omitting an encumbrance Order for the walkway. 
Thus Thomas Thomson obtained a freehold title without an encumbrance on it for the walkway. 
 
Whether this omission of the agreed walkway can be rectified by the Court remains to be seen., however   noted 
with the absence of an Order to create a right of way, the Court registry was unable to act. 
 
 
Nga mihi 
 
 

 
 

Department of Conservation 
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Regards, 

 

 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to 
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 

Confidentiality notice:  

s9(2)(a)

s9(2)(ba)(i)
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This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, 
please: 
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system; 
(2) do not act on this email in any other way. 
Thank you. 

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
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My query that was mis-directed to MLC Whanganui by the MLC National Office is an attached Outlook item; while a 
second Outlook item is my original request of 5 September 2019. 
 
Any advice or update would be appreciated please. 
 
 
Nga mihi 
 
 

 
 

Otepoti/Dunedin Shared Services 
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Lara McDonald

From: mlcnationaloffice <mlcnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 9:47 am
To:
Subject: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block- seeking evidence of a tribal walkway

Arohamai   
 
I have forwarded all your queries on to our Maori Land Court in Aotea (Advisory Office). 
 
PS‐ please note they need at least 10 days to respond to your enquiries. 
 
Nga mihi 
 

 

 

 

Name:   
 | Māori Land Court | Wellington 

Ministry of Justice | Tāhū o te Ture  
Ph:   
L7 Fujitsu Tower | 141 The Terrace | Wellington | DX – SX11203 
| mlcpanui@justice.govt.nz   

 
 
 
 

From:   < doc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 9:38 a.m. 
To: mlcnationaloffice <mlcnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block‐ seeking evidence of a tribal walkway 
 
Tena koutou katoa team at Maori Land Court‐National Office 
 
I have not heard back from your office as to whether this email request has been received, and/ or is being acted upon. 
 
Please give me an update which would be appreciated very much. 
 
Nga mihi 
 
 

 
 

Department of Conservation 
Otepoti/Dunedin Office 
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From:    
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 9:23 a.m. 
To: 'mlcnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz' <mlcnationaloxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxxx.nz> 
Subject: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block‐ seeking evidence of a tribal walkway 
 
Hi team 
 
I attach the Transfer of Hauai No 2 3 G, to Thomas Thomson in 1918; and the CT that was issued in his name, cancelled 
title NA683/56. 
Do you consider the alleged tribal walkway would be recorded in Minutes of the Maori Land Court since it has not been 
placed as an encumbrance on the title? 
 

  
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:36 a.m. 
To: 'mlcnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz' <mlcnationaloxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxxx.nz> 
Subject: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block‐ seeking evidence of a tribal walkway 
 
Hi team 
 
It has been clarified that the tribal walkway passes along the cliff edge, that being on the interface of Lots 3, 4, 5, & 6 
with Lot 9 DP 51670. 
The walkway links up with Oporua Cemetery near Oke Bay. 
 

  
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 10:06 a.m. 
To: 'mlcnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz' <mlcnationaloxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxxx.nz> 
Subject: Hauai No.2G 3 Block‐ seeking evidence of a tribal walkway 
 
Tena kotou team at Maori Land Court/Justice 
 
The subdivision of Hauai No.2G 3 Block in September 1962 resulted in DP 51670 (North Auckland Land District). 
 
From DP 51670, Lots 4 & 9 became the Oke Bay Scenic reserve administered now by the Department of Conservation. 
Lot 4 DP 51670 was described on the plan as an access way 17.9 metres wide, which passes from Rawhiti Road reserve 
(Lot 7) to Lot 9 (scenic reserve). 
 
There is a dispute among local Maori who believe there was provision made in the Maori Land Court in 1968 for a tribal 
walkway to pass alongside Lot 5 DP 51670. 
 
Queries: 
1. Would you confirm that a tribal walkway exists and its location? 
2. Please provide the excerpt from the Maori Land Court that attests to this ‘tribal walkway’ 
3. Does the tribal walkway follow the route of the Lot 4 DP 51670 (access way/now scenic reserve)? 
 
Providing answers to this query would be appreciated very much. 
 
Naku noa, na 
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

 
Confidentiality notice:  
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please: 
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system; 
(2) do not act on this email in any other way. 
Thank you. 
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